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990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

benefit trust or private foundation)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

P> The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

OMB No 1545-0047

2010

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2010 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2010 andending JUN 30, 2011
B Check 1 C Name of orgamization D Employer identification number
el | MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN
cwange. | FOUNDATION
l'c‘ﬁ;-i“;]‘;e Doing Business As 81-0375335

return Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not dehvered to street address)
e | PO BOX 1691

Room/surte

E Telephone number

406-265-3711

G Grossreceipts $

1,687,7459.

ronan e City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
(s | HAVRE, MT 59501
pending

F Name and address of pnncipal officerr SHAUNA ALBRECHT
SAME AS C ABOVE

for affihlates?

I T

ax-exempt status [x] 501(c)(3) L] 501(c) {

) (nsertno) [ 4947a)(1)or [ 527

J Website:p» N/A

H(a) Is this a group return

L___]Yes DT_] No

H(b) Are all affihates included? Cves [LIno
If "No," attach a Iist (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: [ X Corporation [ | Trust [ ] Association | ] Other >

[ L Year of formation: 197 7| M State of legal domicile: MT

| Part 1| Summary

1 Brefly describe the organization’s mussion or most significant activiies MSU NORTHERN FOUNDATION WAS

[\ 1]
E ORGANIZED TO PROMOTE AND DEVELOP MSU-NORTHERN THROUGH FUND RAISING
§ 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine 1a) 3 12
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) 4 12
¥ | 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2010 {Part V, ine 2a) 5 0
:‘; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), ine 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, ine 34 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contnbutions and grant 1,326,141. 1,187,453.
% 9 Program service revenue) (Part \R E@@ D 146,000. 0.
& | 10 Investment income (Part Vil gcet 8 212,761. 238,808.
ol PP Other revenue (Part VIII, Blu @RJand 11e) -148,083. 261,488.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8nhroug L $m art ML jcolumn (A), Iine 12) 1,536,819. 1,687,749.
13 ‘ -3) 269,138. 263,044.
@p
§:314 o 0. 0.
15 btio ; X, chlumn (A), lines 5-10) 142,311, 134,044,
"’fo 16a Professnmal fundraising fees (Pan X, column (A}, line 11c) 0. 0.
f’t] b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), lne 25) P> 126,443. :
D17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11£-24f) 598,300. 674,238.
@118 Total expenses. Add hines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 1,009,749, 1,071,326,
D19 Revenue less expenses Subtract hne 18 from line 12 527,070. 616,423.
s&p Beginning of Current Year End of Year
251%0 Total assets (Part X, hine 16) 5,796,918. 6,104,909.
<EP21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 2,068,300. 1,759,868.
3%;22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract hne 21 from line 20 3,728,618. 4,345,041.

[Part I | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belef, it 1s
true, correct, and complete. peclaratlon of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge

P s~ dotad Al
Sign ature of officer q‘ “Bate
Here CATHY SIELSTAD, DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name 02 f,:m ‘:] PTIN
Paid THOMAS M. RYGG, CPA ] Z— | sttemployed
Preparer |Fum'sname p GALUSHA, HIGGINS AND GALU; PC Firm's EIN o
Use Only |Frm'saddressy, P. O. BOX 1530 77

HAVRE, MT 59501 Phoneno. 406-265-3201

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) @ Yes D No
032001 02-22-11  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2010)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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. MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN

Form’'990 (2010) FOUNDATION 81-0375335 Page?2
Part Il ] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part || @

1 Brefly descnibe the organization’s mission
TO PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR THE MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY NORTHERN THROUGH
FUND RAISING ACTIVITIES.

2 D the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the pnor Form 990 or 930-EZ? i:'Yes Dﬂ No
If "Yes,” descnibe these new services on Schedule O.
3 D the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? DYes IKI No

if “Yes," descnbe these changes on Schedule O

4  Descnbe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 263,044 . including grants of $ 263,044, )(Revenue $ )
SCHOLARSHIPS - THIS ACTIVITY PROVIDES SCHOLARSHIPS FOR STUDENTS AT
MSU-NORTHERN

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ 256,119. including grants of $ 256,119. )(Revenue $ )
ATHLETICS - PROVIDES SUPPORT TO MSU-NORTHERN
ATHLETHIC PROGRAMS IN THE FORM OF SCHOLARSHIPS
AND DIRECT SUPPORT

4c (Code ) (Expenses $ 70,883 . including grants of $ 70,883. )(Revenue $ )
SPECIAL PROJECTS - PROVIDES SUPPORT FOR SPECIAL
PROJECTS AT MSU-NORTHERN

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O)
(Expenses $ 87,508 . including grants of $ 87,508. )(Revenue $ )
4e_ Total program service expenses P> 677,554.

Form 990 (2010)

032002
12-21-10




)
: MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN

Form' 990 (2010) FOUNDATION 81-0375335 Page3d
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If “Yes," complete Schedule A . 1 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedute of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
dunng the tax year? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5§ Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Ill 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have the rnight to
provide advice on the distnibution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or histonic structures? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Part Il 8 | X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not hsted in Part X, or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If *Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or quasi-endowments?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions 1s "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If “Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other secunties in Part X, Iine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part Vil ib| X
¢ Drd the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, ine 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, ine 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIii 11c X
d Drd the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported In
Part X, ine 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other iabilities in Part X, ine 257 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,® complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and Xill 12a| X
b Was the orgamization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XIi, and Xill 1s optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)()? If “Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Oid the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV 16 X
17 D the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIi, ine 9a? If *Yes, "
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If *Yes, " complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to ine 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statements to this return? Note. Some Form 990 filers that
operate one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements (see instructions) 20b
Form 990 (2010)
032003
12-21-10




. MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN

Form'990 (2010) FOQUNDATION 81-0375335 Page4
[ﬂrt IVJ Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Il 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part 1X,
column (A), line 2? If "Yes, * complete Schedule I, Parts | and 11l 21 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes* to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the orgamzation's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J . 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer hnes 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K If *No*, go to line 25 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person durning the year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I/ 26 X
27 D the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contrnibutor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable fiing thresholds, conditrons, and exceptions)
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer, )
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes, * complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contnibutions? If “Yes, " complete Schedule M 30 X
381 Did the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If “Yes, " complete Scheduie N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes, * complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-37? If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If “Yes, " complete Schedule R, Parts Il, lll, IV, and V, Iine 1 . 34 X
Is any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . 35 X
a Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 [:] Yes IX] No
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 ) 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 | X
Form 990 (2010)

032004

12-21-10




. MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN

Forrr 990 (2010) FOUNDATION 81-0375335 Page5
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V :]
Yes [ No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in ine 1a Enter -0-if not applicable ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the orgamization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more durning the year? 3a X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time dunng the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes,” did the orgarmization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 7c X
d If *Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dunng the year l 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, durning the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7t
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the orgarnization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring orgamizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 49662 9a
b Did the organtzation make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter.
a Iniiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine 12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part ViII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them ) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization fillng Form 990 i hieu of Form 10412 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year I 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to 1ssue qualfied health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanmng services durnng the tax year? 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2010)
032005
12-21-10




. MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN

Formr 990 (2010) FOUNDATION 81-0375335 Page6

Part VI ] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No* response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI

x]

Sect

ion A. Governing Body and Management

1a
b
2

4]

7a

b
9

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a

12

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ib

12

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Does the organization have members or stockholders? i

Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members of the
governing body?

Are any decisions of the goverming body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken during the year
by the following

The governing body?

Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governing body?

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee Iisted in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O

bl Pl ol B

~
)
bllEg]

8a

bt

8b

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code )

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

163

Does the orgamization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

if "Yes," does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiiates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization?

Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?
Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review this Form 990

Does the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If *No," go to lne 13

Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give nse

to conflicts?

Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the policy? If "Yes, ® describe

in Schedule O how this 1s done

Does the organization have a wnitten whistleblower policy?

Does the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy?

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If “Yes"® to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See instructions )

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dunng the year?

If *Yes," has the organization adopted a written pohcy or procedure requinng the organization to evaluate its participation
In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Yes | No

10a X

10b

11a X

12a X

12b

12¢

13 X

14 X

15a

Ll b

15b

16a X

16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 i1s required to be filed »MT
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for
public nspection Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply
|:] Own website |:] Another’s website BZ] Upon request
19 Descnbe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the orgamization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization P>
THE ORGANIZATION - 406-265-3711
PO BOX 1691, HAVRE, MT 59501
Form 990 (2010)
032008
12-21-10




) MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN
Form*990 (2010) FOUNDATION 81-0375335  Page?
|Part Vil| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vii D

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® | st all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® | st all of the organization’s current key employees, iIf any See instructions for defimtion of "key employee *

@ | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensatton (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the orgamization and any related organizations.

® | st all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® | st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees; officers, key employees, highest compensated employees,
and former such persons

|:] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (¢] (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week s from from related other
(descnbe § - the organizations compensation
hours for 3|3 g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related § é’ g Z; (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 5 | § £ 18g and related
nSchedule | S| 2| 5|5 |ES| 2 organizations
o) E|2|8|2]|25| =
RENELL BRAATEN
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
STEVE BEBEE
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
DAVE CLAUSEN
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
JENNIFPER KINSELLA
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
GAIL RADER
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
NANCY AHERN
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
TERRY NEWTON
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
RICHARD STEVENS
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
JIM MOODIE
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
MAX ERICKSON
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
JOE MARINO
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
COLE CHANDLER
PRESIDENT X 0. 0. 0.
SHAUNA ALBRECHT
DIRECTOR 40.00 X 51,133. 0. 0.
BRENT REBER
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)



Formt 990 (2010)

MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN

FOUNDATION 81-0375335 Page8
|Bart Vil ] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) © (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
week _ from from related other
{describe ‘§ the organizations compensation
hoursfor | S| E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related ?f- E .8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| = | s z|5. and related
inSchedule | § | £ | 5 | £ |25 & organizations
0) E|lE2|8|& |82
1b Sub-total [ 2 51,133, 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) > 51,133. 0. 0.
2 Total number of Individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
ine 1a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any mdividual histed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, * complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f “Yes, * complete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

NONE

the organization

(A) (B)
Name and business address Description of services

(€)
Compensation

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 in compensation from the organization P> 0

Form 990 (2010)

032008 12-21-10




Form'990 (2010)

. MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN

FOUNDATION

81-0375335 Page9

| Part VIIl | Statement of Revenue

(A)
Total revenue

(8
Related or
exempt function
revenue

© Re\(/lgr)\ue
Unrelated excluded from
business tax under
nue sections 512,
revenu 513, 0r 514

Contributions, gifts, grants
and other similar amounts

-~ 0 o 0 U D

= O

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1ib

Fundraising events ic

Related organizations id

Government grants (contributions) 1e

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1t

1187453,

Noncash contributions included in bines 1a-1f §

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

| <

1187453.

Proggam Service
evenue

o —~ o 0 O T

Business Code

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

Other Revenue

b Less rental expenses

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

|
>
>

| -

238,808.

238,808.

(i) Real

(1) Personal

Gross Rents

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

>

Gross amount from sales of

() Securities

(i) Other

assets other than inventory

Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

Net gamn or (loss})

Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contnbutions reported on line 1c) See
Part IV, ine 18

a

Less direct expenses b

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming activities See
Part IV, ine 19

Less direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances

Less cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

a
b

a
b

>

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

1

a
b

c
d
e

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE

561000

146,000.

146,000.

OTHER INVESTMENT INCOM

523000

64,447.

64,447.

CHANGE TIN TRUST/ANNUIT

523000

51,041.

51,041.

All other revenue
Total. Add lines 11a-11d
Total revenue See instructions.

| 4
>

261,488.

1687749.

500,296.

12
032009
12-21-10

9
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Form 990 (2010)

FOUNDATION

MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN

81-0375335 Pagel0

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns

All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B}, (C), and (D)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) (C) D)
75, 8b, 95, and 10b of Part VIl Total expenses P panses - | b cxpensss Fé‘?ééﬁ?é"sg
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals n
the US See Part IV, line 22 263,044. 263,044.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the U.S
See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 55,457. 55,457.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described 1n section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salanes and wages 37,469. 37,469,
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) 3,563. 3,563.
9 Other employee benefits 18,030. 18,030.
10  Payroll taxes 19,525. 19,525.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management
b Legal 43. 43.
¢ Accounting 42,586. 42,586.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ne 17
f Investment management fees
g Other 25,003, 25,003.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses 5,814. 5,814.
14  Information technology 14,498. 14,4098.
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 700. 700.
i7  Travel .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest 25,906. 25,906.
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 861. 861.
23 Insurance
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24f. If line
24f amount exceeds 10% of ine 25, column (A)
amount, list ine 24f expenses on Schedule 0.)
a CENTURY CLUB -~ ATHLETIC 256,119. 256 ,119.
b OTHER PROJECTS 132,725, 6,282. 126,443.
¢ SPECIAL PROJECTS 87,508. 87,508.
d OTHER SPECIAL PROJECTS 70,883. 70,883.
e PAYOUTS 11,592, 11,592.
f All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses Add hines 1 through 24 1,071,326. 677,554. 267,329. 126 ,443.
26  Joint costs. Check here > ] if following SOP
98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising
solicitation
032010 12-21-10 Form 990 (2010)
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Forrmr 990 (2010)

MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN

FOUNDATION 81-0375335 Pagelt
[ Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-nterest-bearing 264,256.] 1 401,139.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 9,863.] 3 181,555.
4 Accounts recevable, net 4
5 Recewvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part |1
of Schedule L 5
6 Recewvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons descnbed 1n section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsonng organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
o employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
B | 7 Notesand loans recewable, net 2,690,066.( 7 2,741,950.
2 8 Inventones for sale or use 8
9 Prepad expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 393,072.
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 48 ,276. 861,912.| 10c 344,796.
11 Investments - publicly traded secunties 11
12  Investments - other secunties See Part IV, line 11 1,916,926.( 12 2,371,574.
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, ne 11 13
14 Intangble assets 14
156 Other assets See Part IV, line 11 53,895.[ 15 63,895.
16__ Total assets. Add ines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 5,796,918.] 16 6,104,9009.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 14,700.] 17 6,754.
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
o |21 Escrow or custodial account liabiity. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
£ |22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees,
E highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons Complete Part )
- of Schedule L . 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilihies Complete Part X of Schedule D 2,053,600.] 25 1,753,114.
26 _ Total liabilities. Add fines 17 through 25 2,068,300.] 28 1,759.,868.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here P> D_Ll and complete
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
§ 27  Unrestnicted net assets -1,111,504.] 27 -950,567.
= |28 Temporarly restricted net assets 1,167,312.| 28 1,543,907.
T |29 Permanently restricted net assets 3,672,810.] 29 3,751,701.
& Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here P D and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Pad-n or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
% | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z | 33 Total net assets or fund balances 3,728,618.| 33 4,345,041.
34 _ Total habilities and net assets/fund balances 5,796,918.] 34 6,104,909.
Form 990 (2010)

032011 12-21-10
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Form+990 (2010) FOUNDATION 81-0375335

MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN

Page 12

| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

X1

1
2
3
4
5
6

Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12)

1,687,749.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

1,071,326.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from ine 1

616,423.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

3,728,618.

Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

0.

@O ]S W IN (=

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (B))

4,345,041.

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xii

]

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash IX] Accruat [:] Other

if the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

i "Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O
If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both-

IE Separate basis ‘:l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-1337?

If *Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Yes | No

2a

2b

2c

3a

3b

032012 12-21-10
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SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 20 1 0
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN Employer identification number
FOUNDATION 81-0375335
[Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (ali organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The orgamization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

I
Cd
L]
1

& WN =

o0

10
1

0

el ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){(1)(A)i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in section 170(b){1){(A)i).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part I )

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit descrnbed in section 170(b){1){A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnibed In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11 )

A community trust descnbed in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Il )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations descnibed in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a I:] Typell b [:I Type ll c Cl Type |l - Functionally integrated d L__| Type It - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization 1s not controlled directly or ndirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type |, Type Il, or Type Ill
supporting orgamzation, check this box [:l
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnibution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (n) and (i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(1)
(i) A family member of a person described in (1)) above? 11 g(ii)
{iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported (i) EN (‘)'r'é)az{zg% grf] :.“33? tf_lelortggmzatlon (v) Did you notify trlle Qrgag‘gg{%,‘]“ﬁ, col| (i) Amount of
organization (described on hnes 1-9 - (i) isted in your| organization in co’.; (i) organized in the support
above or IRC section governing document?| (i) of your support us?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2010

Form 9390 or 990-EZ.

032021 12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010

MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN
FOUNDATION

81-0375335 Page2

Part i | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A){vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or Iif the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests histed below, please complete Part Il )

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2006 {b) 2007 {c) 2008 (d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnibutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusuat grants ") 785,690.] 1 009 871.] 696,477. 1,326,141.] 1.187.453.] 5 005 632,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmentat unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 785,690. 1,009 871, 696,4717. 1,326 141, 1,187 453, 5 005 632,
5 The portion of total contnbutions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)
6 Public support. Subtract e 5 from line 4 5,005,632,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2006 (b) 2007 (c) 2008 {d) 2009 (e) 2010 (f} Total
7 Amounts from line 4 785,690. 1,009,871, 696,477. 1,326,141, 1,187, 453. 5,005,632,
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 225,074.] 189,649.{ 103,215.] 212,761.| 238,808.] 969,507.
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business 1s regularly carned on
10 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 thiough 10 5,975,139,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

»[ 1

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2010 (Iine 6, column (f) divided by Iine 11, column (f))
15 Public support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Il fine 14
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2010.1f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and Iine 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

14

83.77 %

15

84.43 %

» (X1

b 33 1/3% support test - 2009.1f the organzation did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and hne 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010.If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 1s 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2009.f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 151s 10% or

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

more, and If the organization meets the "facts and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

»[ ]

»[ ]

»[ ]
»[ 1

032022
12-21-10
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010 Page 3
Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failled to qualfy under Part 1l If the organization fails to
qualfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2006 {b) 2007 (c) 2008 {d) 20038 {e) 2010 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any “unusual grants “)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

Iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
1zation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
‘ the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7 a Amounts included on ines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7a and 7b

: 8 Public support (Subtracthing 7¢ from line 6 }
| Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2006 {b) 2007 (c) 2008 {(d) 2009 {e) 2010 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secunties loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquwred after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in ine 10b,
whether or not the business 1s
regularly carned on

12 Other income Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of caprtal
assets (Explain in Part IV)

13 Total support (add nes 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 i1s for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

|
| check this box and stop here | l:]
i Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2010 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Pubhc support percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part Hl, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2010 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17 %
18 investment income percentage from 2009 Schedule A, Part (I, ne 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » D
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or Iine 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3%, and
ine 18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > D
20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions | 4 D
| 032023 12-21-10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2010
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Y VT
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 0
PartlIV,line6,7,8,9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public
E,’;’Z‘;',’;:“;:ﬁ;’,,‘l}zg:?c?’y P Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN Employer identification number
FOUNDATION 81-0375335

Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

A bHWON =

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contrnibutions to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from (dunng year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? [:I Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In wnting that grant funds can be used only

for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? D Yes l:] No

[ Part i | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 7

1

0 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) |:] Preservation of an histoncally important land area
l:l Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histonc structure
listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the tax

year p>

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the penodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes [:] No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements durning the year P

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)4)(B)())

and section 170(h)(4}(B)(i)? . [:, Yes ,:] No
In Part XIV, descnibe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that descnbes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements

Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 8

1a

if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, In Part XIV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, histoncal
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items.

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1 > 3
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historcal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenues included 1in Form 990, Part Vill, hne 1 > 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032051
12-20-10
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. MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION 81-0375335 Page?2
| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply)
a L__] Public exhibition d |:] Loan or exchange programs
b |:] Scholarly research e D Other
c @ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a descnption of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? D Yes m No

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, ine 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X? [:] Yes [:] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

Amount
c Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions dunng the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21? l:l Yes D No

b _If "Yes,® explain the arrangement in Part XIV
l Part V. | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10

(a) Current year (b) Pnor year (c) Two years back [ (d) Three years back [ (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 3,751,925, 3,222 912, 3,396,089,
b Contributions 172,601, 548,862, 47,415,
c Net investment earnings, gans, and losses 180,186, 61,136, -87,776.
d Grants or scholarships 88 482, 80,985, 132 816.
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 93,710,
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 3,922,520, 3,751,925, 3,222,912,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as.
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment p %
¢ Termendowment P> %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the orgamization that are held and admirustered for the organization
by Yes | No
(1) unrelated organizations 3afi) X
(n) related organizations 3alii) X
b If "Yes" to 3a(i), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

4 Descnbe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds
| Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10

Descnption of investment (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 338,620. 338,620.
b Buldings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 54,452. 48,276, 6,176.
e OCther
Total. Add ines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (8), ine 10(c) ) » 344,796.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032052
12-20-10
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. MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION 81-0375335 Page3
[ Part VII| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12

(a) Description of secunty or category
(including name of security)

{c) Method of valuation

(b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial denvatives
(@) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other
(A DEBT SECURITIES 339,416. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(8) EQUITY SECURITIES 1,794,371. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
() US GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 237,7817. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(D)
(E)
(3]
(G
(H)
()

Total (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.)p» 2,371,574.

| Part VIll| Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13

{c) Method of valuation

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

()
2
3)
()
&)
(6)
@)
)
9
(10)
Total. (Col (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) >
| Part IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15

{a) Description {b) Book value
(1
2
3
4
5
{6)
{7
8
9
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ne 15 ) | 2
[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
1. (a) Descrniption of hability (b) Amount
(1) _Federal ncome taxes
2 LIABILITY UNDER TRUST AGREEMENTS 1,267,406.
@ LIABILITY GIFT ANNUITIES 321,759.
4 LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES 163,949,
()
(6)
)
)
©
(10)
(171
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 25 ) » 1,753,114.
FIN 48 (ASC 740} Footnole Tn Part XIV, provide the Text of the Toofnole To the organization’s Tinancial sfatements That reports the organization's liabilily for uncerfain tax positions under

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740)

%550 Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
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. MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION 81-0375335 Paged

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . 1 1,687,749.
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), ine 25) 2 1,071,326.
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 616 ,423.
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Prior penod adjustments 7 -4,000.
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 8 4,000.
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8 9 0.
10 __Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10 616 ,423.
| Part X1l | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financral statements 1 1,687,749.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Descnbe in Part X1V) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 1,687,749.
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part VIII, hne 12, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 7b 4a
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) 4b
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, e 12) 5 1,687,749.
[Part XIII| Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 1,071,326.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, ine 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Pror year adjustments 2b
¢ Other losses . 2c
d Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.
3 Subtract ine 2e from line 1 3 1,071,326.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 890, Part VI, ine 7b 4a
b Other (Descrnbe in Part XIV) 4b
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b 4c 0.
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, ine 18 ) 5 1,071,326.

| Part XIV| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part I, ines 1a and 4, Pant IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4, Part
X, ine 2, Part XI, ine 8, Part Xil, ines 2d and 4b, and Part Xlll, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART V, LINE 4: ENDOWMENT EARNINGS ARE ALLOCATED FOR SCHOLARSHIPS AND

OTHER COLLEGE PROJECTS.

PART X, LINE 2: THE FOUNDATION'S POLICY IS TO EVALUATE THE LIKLIHOOD

THAT ITS UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS WILL PREVAIL UPON EXMAINATION BASED ON

THE EXTENT TO WHICH THOSE POSITIONS HAVE SUBSTANTIAL SUPPORT WITHIN THE

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE AND REGULATIONS, REVENUE RULINGS, COURT DECISIONS

AND OTHER EVIDENCE. IT IS THE OPINTION OF MANAGEMENT THAT THE FOUNDATION

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032054
12-20-10
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. MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN
Schedule D (Form 990) 2010 FOUNDATION 81-0375335 Pages
[ Part XIV| Supplemental Information (continued)

HAS NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS.

PART XTI, LINE 8 - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

CORRECTION OF UNRESTRICTED ASSET TO TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED 4,000.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2010
032055

12-20-10
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SCHEDULEM Noncash Contributions OMB No_1345-0047

(Form 990) 20 1 0
P Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organizaton  MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN Employer identification number
FOUNDATION 81-0375335
|Part| | Types of Property
(a) (b) (c) {d)
Check if Number of Noncash contnbution Method of determining
applicable | contnibutions or amounts reported on noncash contnbution amounts

items contrnibuted| Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1g

Art - Works of art

Art Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

Books and publications
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

Secunties - Publicly traded
Securtties - Closely held stock
Secunties - Partnership, LLC, or
trust interests

- b
- O O 00N GO &WN -~

12 Secunties - Miscellaneous

13 Qualfied conservation contnbution -
Historic structures

14 Qualfied conservation contribution - Other

15 Real estate - Residential

16 Real estate - Commercial

17 Real estate - Other X 1 APPRAISAL VALUE

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21 Taxidermy

22 Histoncal artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other P )
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P )
28 Other P ( )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contrnibutions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes [ No
30a Durning the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, ines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contnbution, and which 1s not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holding penod? 30a X
b If "Yes," descnibe the arrangement in Part |
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance pohcy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contnbutions? 32a X
b If "Yes," descnbe in Part Il
33 If the orgamzation did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
descrbe in Part ||
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2010)

032141
12-23-10

28




SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Y-y PT.%

(Form 990 or 930-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 0

Department of the T Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service. P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN Employer identification number
FOUNDATION 81-0375335

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

ACTIVITIES.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

OTHER MISCELLANEQUS PROGRAMS

EXPENSES § 87,508. INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 87,508. REVENUE $ 0.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REVIEWS THE

990 AND MAKES IT AVAILABLE TO BOARD MEMBERS FOR REVIEW.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THESE ARE AVAILABLE BY REQUEST AT

THE FOUNDATION'S OFFICE.

990 XI 2C

AUDIT COMMITTEE RESPONSIBILITIES

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IS THE AUDIT COMMITTEE, THEY ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR

SELECTION AND CORRESPONDENCE WITH THE AUDITORS AND FOR REVIEWING THE

REPORTS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2010)
032211
01-24-11
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HAMILTON CONSULTING GROUP, ru.»

e e AR e ¢ RTITOM MR SIE W, P

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND BUSINESS ADVISORS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Dircctors
Montana State University - Northern Foundation
Havre, Montana

We have audited the statement of tinancial position of Montana State University - Northern
Foundation (a non-profit organization) as of June 30, 2011, and the related statements of
activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit. The financial statements of Montana State
University - Northern Foundation as of June 30, 2010 were audited by other auditors whose
report dated November 8, 2010, expressed an unqualified opinion on those statements

We conducted our audit in aceordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards requirc that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the fi nancial statements are free of material misstaternent.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence suppomng the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting prmcxples used and
significant estimates made by management, as‘well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our-opinion.

In our opinion, the 201 ] financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Montana State University - Northern Foundation as of June 30,
2011, and the results of its operations and 1its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

//[bwg(,&g,‘, Wu%«;y bvlﬂu_,d, //,L/’
HAMILTON CONSULTING GROUP, PLLP

October 4, 2011

330 POURTH STREET
P.O. BOX 2200 406.265.6724

VISIT US ON THE WEB AT.

. HAVRE, MONTANA 59501 http//www_hamiltooconsnltinggronp.com FAX 406.265.4385
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Montana State University-Northern Foundation

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30,

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Pledges recetvable

Accrued inlerest receivable
Notes receivable

Interfund receivables
Investments

Furniture and equipment, net
Art

Other-

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accrued expenses

Interfind payables

Liability to other beneficiaries
Trust.obligations

Annuijty obligations

Total Liabilities
Unrestricted net assets
Temporarily restriced net assets
Permanently restricted net assets

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

N e e b sy

PYENNIVUNRAIN "

2011 2010
$ 401,139 5 264,255
181,555 9,863
76,469 83,443
2,665,481 2,606,623
863,608 863,608
2,710,194 2,771,802
6,176 7.036
53,895 53,895
10,000 -

$ 6,968,517 _
pevmeeemeador o

i

i
¥

3 10,754

$ 6,660,525
R —

$ 14,699
863,608 863,608
163,949. 148,036
1,267,406 1,339,460
321,759 566,104
2,623,476 2,931,907
(950;567) (1,111.504)
1,543,907 1,167,312
3,751,701 3,672,810
4,345,041 3,728,618
$ 6,968,517 $ 6,660,525

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

.3.




Montana State University-Northern Foundation

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
for the year ended June 30, 2011

Temporarily Permiznenty
Unrestneted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenues, Geins and Other Support

Coninbutions £ 12,533 S 94327) 3 17m.601 3 1,128407

Other 59,046 - - 59,046

Interest and dividend incame ’ 9,621 229,187 - 238,808

Contract revenue 146,000 - - 146,600

Change 10 carrving velue of trusts and annuitics 182,909 (131,868) - 51,041

Investment gain (loss), net {79,555) 144,002 - 64,447
Net assets released from restrictions 897,709 (803,999) (93,710) -

Total Revenues, Guins and Other Support 1,228,263 380,595 78,891 1,687,749
Program Expenses

Scholarships 263,044 - . 263,044

Athletic programs 256,119 . - 256,119

Faculty development 17 L - 17

Fige arts 1,130 . - 1,130

Ahmnai 86,361 - - 86,361

Special projects 70,883 . - 70,883
Total Program Expenses 677,554 - - ’; - 677,554

Fundraising Expenses 126,443 I - 126,443
Total Fundraising Expenses 126,443 R - 126,443
Supporting Services .

General and administration . 267,329 - . - 267,329
Total Supporting Services 267,329 - - 267,329
Total Expenses.and Losies . LO71,326 . I .. 1,071,326 .

In¢rease (decrease) in net agsets , 156,937 380,595 78,891 616,423
Net assets, beginning of year as previously reported (1,111,504) 1,167,312 3,672,810 3,728,618
Pnor penod adjustment 4,000 {4,000) - -
Net assets, beginning of yesr, restated {1,107.504) 1,163,312 3,672,810 31.728.618
Net assets, eod of year § (950,567) S 1,543,907 $ 3,751,701 § 1345.041

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Montana State University-Northern Foundation

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Jor the year cnded 2010
Tempeorarily Permanently
Unrestricted ‘Restricted Restricted Total
Revenues, Gains aad Other Support
Consributions $ 20,923 $ 700,969 $ 548,862 $ 1,270,754
Other 55,281 106 . 55,387
Interest and dividend income 12,708 200,053 - 212,761
Contract revenue 146,000 - - 146,000
Transfers {100,000) 100,000 -
Change 1n carryiag value of trusts and ‘annuitics 15,025 (124,051) - (109,026)
[nvestment gain (loss), aes {3,728) (35,329) - (39,057)
Net assets released from restrictions . 687,276 (687,276) . -
Tolal Revenue, Gelos #nd Other Support 833,485 ‘154,472 548,862 S 1,535,819
Program Expenses
Scholarships 269,138 - - 269,138
Alhletic programs 294,081 - - 294;081
Faculty development 2,286 - - 2,286
Fine arts 220 - - 220
Library 1 8,555 - ~ 8,555
Alumni b71,623 P - 71,623
Speasl projects 41,373 - - 41,3713
Total Program Expenses 687,276 = - 687,276
Fundraisiog Expenses 27,345 - - 27,385
Total Fundraising Expenses 27,385 ) - - 27,385
-Supporting Services
Generg) and administration ., 205,088 - - 295,088
Total Supporting Services 295,088 T - ) - 295,088
Total Expenses and Eosses 1,009,749 - - " 1,009,748
Increase (decrease) in net adsels (176,264) 154,472 548,862 527,070
Net assets, beginning of year as previously reported (935,240) 1,012,840 13,123,948 3,201,548
‘Net assets, end of year $(1,101,504) §1,167312° § 3,672,810

$ 1,728,618

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Montann State University-Northern Foundation

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Jor the year ended June 30,

- e

wa o

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change n net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities; .
Depreciation expense .
Uncollectable pledges
Net realized and unrealized losses (gains) on mvatments
Noncash and endowment contributions
Noncash change in carrying value of trusts and annuities
Changes in operating assets and habilities. !
Pledges receivable i
Accrued interest receivable {
Accounts payable .
NE'I‘ CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING. ACT IVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING AC ITVITIES
Proceds. from salé of investments )
Purchase of investments 2
Payment of management fee .
Purchase-of other assct :
Payments:received on niotes receivable
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) INVES;I'ING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVIT IES
Proceeds from contributions restricted for
investment in endowment
Other financing activities
Payment of trust and annuity obligations ,
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASIH AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid for interest

NONCASH INVEBSTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Note reccivabie from sale of property

2011 2010
$ 616423 $ 527,070
860 861
- 38,690
(64,447) 39,057
(172,601) (548,862)
(196,077) (11,319)
(171,692) (8,142)
6,974 21,988
{7,945), 5,485
11,495 64,828
625,454 47,605
{646,063) (125,292)
{59,046) (55,281)
(10,000). .
1 146,852 112,750
57,197 (20,218)
172,601 45,172
“(L04,409) {72,761)
68,192 (27,589)
136,884 17,021
- 1:!,55 247,234
$ 401,139 $ 264,255
$ 25,906 S 36,384
$ 205,710 s -

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financis! statements.

-6-

- omme v

" LTE 5 g R

PR



e

Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE A NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES

Montana State University-Northem Foundation, (the Foundation) is a Montana not-for-profit
corporation, compased-of zlumni-and fnends of Montana State Untversity-Northem (MSUN) who are
organized to promote and developthe University through fund raising activities, The Foundation's
purpose is to accummulate funds to be used to develop, foster and encourage excellence for Montana
State University-Northern and to provide public awarencss of the educational opportunities and
activities of the Umversity. The purposes of the Foundation are carned out'by a toard of trustees
clected from the Foundation’s membership. ’

The Foundation 1s 2 nonprofit organization as described in Sectior. 501 (¢)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and is exempt from Federal and State income taxes

Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Prescntatxon e

e

The -accompanying: ﬁnancxal staterents ;are presemed in accordance with accountmg .principles

-generally acceptedid the United States'of America (GAAP), as codifiéd by the ¥ mancial Accourting

Standards Board.

The financial statements 6f the Foundation have:been prepared using the'icerdal basis-of accounting

The Foundation classiies nét assets and revenues, expenses, and gains and losses based on the
existence or absence cf donor-uposed restrictions, Accordingly, the net assets of the Foundation and
changes therein are classtfied ahd reported as follows:

7
H

Unrestricted net agséts — et assets that are not subject to donor-imposed restrictions

Tempordrily restricted nel-assets — net dsets subject o donor-unpdséd%fsstrictibns that may
or will he' met ejthet by dEtions-of the'Foundation and/qf the passage of ime. Wher a
restriction expites, temporar:ly restricted nct asscts are reclassified to unrestricted net assets
and reported_m the statément of activities as net assets released from r;stricfions.

‘Permanently restricted-net assets — net assets subject to donér-imposed restrittions that they
be’maintained permangntly by the Foundation. Generally, the donors of these assets permit
the. Foundation 1o.use ail or-part of the mcomc earned on rélated invesiments for. specific or
general pirposes.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless Use of the related assets is linuted
by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses-are reposted as decreases in unrestricted net asscts. Gains
ar.d losses on vestments and other zssets or liabilities are reported 4s nciéases or decreases 1o
unrestricted net assets unless their use 1s restricted by donor-irnposed restrictions Expirations of
temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e, the donor-stipuiated purpose has been fulfitied and/or the
stipulated tine period has elapsed) are reported as reclassifications between the applicable classes of
net asses.
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Montana State University-Northern Foundation

INOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE A NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES, continued

2. Investments

Investments are recorded at fair market value usmg public marke! gootations. Fvestments in lnnd are
recorded at the fair market value at the dale of dunatier Gning and losses on markel vohes
adjustments are recognized as the market fluctaates, For mnuagmncntcfﬁcmcx investmoents of the
unrestricted and restnicied net assets are pooled excepl for certain ualnssmﬂmt ‘the hoard of bustezs
or the donors have designated to be s’gregated and mainfained s=mre!e‘y

3. Fair Value of Fihancial Instruments |

The carrying amounts of cash, receivables, and-accounts payable approximale fair value because of
the shost maturity of these mnstruments. The casrying amnoutt of pledgesT ccumhla nppronmdm. s
valize. The fair value of the Foundation's investments ig estimated based, tm.quoited inarket prices o7
. other third party information for those investmenis. Unitrusts aud, annuﬁ;y xusts piyable, and gifl
anpuities payable are reported at fair va.lucs baged-op. the life cxpn.tamy gﬁﬁr&lbﬁ&eﬁcmnea and the.
- present value of expocted cash’ flows usmg a discount rate.

4 - Donated Property

The- Foundation repofts gifis of land,! buildings, and equipment as' unréstricted support unless
restricted by the donor. Donated'propcny is recorded at fair'value at the-date: of donation. Assets
donated with explicit restrictions regardmg their use are reported as restricted contributions.

b {imates |

’Ihap:caaraﬁun of finznejal; stmumemsmconformnywxm gengrlly aﬁccpwdacmunmg principles
fires managertiznt 16.mke eutimates and agsimmtions tha affect the reported amounts of assets
meﬂmcn en diselsauie ofconiiBgent adsets, nnd lizhitities a1, xhe dma' fthe financial statements

S & Tamored ambunis of révennes aad exienises disfing the repofiing p&‘ad, ‘Actealresults conld

* differ from those estimates. ?

6. Furniture and Equipment

€

Office equipment and furnishings purchased by the Foundatian fire. rc\.mﬂcd 84 cost. n&t of
accumulated depreciation. Donated property asid by thy, Foundation zsrcc‘nrdbdm fair. mxm}m
on the date contributed. If donors stipulate how long the assets must be used. the contributions are
recorded as restricted support. In the absente of mich stipulations, conseibmiions of property and
equipmhent are recorded as unrestricted support. Depreciation is provided by the ssight-luie micthod
over the estimated useful lives of the assets which range from 5 to Iiyéars,

Continued




Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010
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A  NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES, continued

Unitrust, Annuity Trust, and Gift Annuity Agreements

The Foundaiion has entered wio witust and annwty st agreements that provide, among other
matiers, that the trustee shali pay to the beneficiaries an annual income pavment uniil the income
obligation is completed in accordance with the donor's trust agreement. The Foundation records its
interest in these trusts at the current market value of the related assets and a corresponding liability
recorded for the actuarially determined present value of payments to be made to the designated
beneticiaries with the'residua. amount recorded for the purposes designated when the gift 1s received.
Upon rermination of the income obligaiion, property in the trust is held by the Foundation in
accordance with the doaor’s trust agreement

The Foundationhas.entered into gift annuity agrecments that provide that the Foundauon shall pay to
the desxgnatcd bencficiarics an annual amount for a designated length of time or unul the death of the
designated beneficiarics. The payments continue evenr if the assets of the giff annuity fund:have beén
cxhamted. “The Foundahon records these gxﬂ annuities st market value and 3 correspondmg ligbility
is recorded for‘the actuarially determined present value of payments to be made to the designated
vencficiaries, with the residual amount recorded for the purpnsc:q designatedswhen the gift'ss received,
Atthe end of; the designated time pcnod or upon the death of the designated bmeﬁcwnes, property.in
the gift. annuity-fund 1§ held by the Foundation in accordance with the agreements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes savings and checking accounts, which are fully insured or
~ollatera.hzeci All hignly liqud inv estmcns with amaturity of three months or less are considered 1o
be cash equivalents.

Income Tax Status

The Foundation 15-exempt from federal ncome taxation under Section501(c)(3) of the Intemnal
Revenue Cads, though it would be subject to tax on income unrelated to its exempt purposes (\m]e'ss
that income is otherwisc excluded by the Code). With few exceptions the Foundation is no longeér
subject to examination by federal or state tex suthoritiés for years before 2008 Contributions to'the
organization are ax deductible to donars under section 170 of the Code. The organization 1s.not
classified as-a private foundation.

Functional Allocauon of Expenses

The costs of the Foundation's various programs and activities have been summanzed on the
functional basis 1n the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among
the programs and the supporing services denefited

Continued



Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTEB PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable consisted of the following at June 30:

2011 2010
Capital Campaign for capital j
tmprovements on MSU Northern .
campus ¢ $ 173,326 S T
Other pledges 8,229 . 9,863
. Total ‘ B 181,555 S 9,863
Pledges are expected to be collected in: -
Less than one year .3 57,775 3 * 9,863
One to five years ) 5 123,780 . .
Total '8 181,555 § 7 '9,863

H

Management has analyzed the pledgesreceivable and believes they will all be'collected at the full amount
pledged. Theiefore no allowance for uncollectable pledges’is reqmred. ;

NER T
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Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE C NOTES RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable consisted of the following at June 30:

Nole receivable ffom Montana State
Unsversity-Northern; annual paymeats
rangng from $135,000 in 2011 10
3205,169 in 2019; interest of 6% per
annum; unsecured.

Installment contract receivable, monthly
payments of $344 including interest at
5.5%, final payment due 2028, secured by
property.

Installment 'cmitxactfeg’:hcivable:‘modlhly
payments of §679-incuding interest at
6.5%, final paynient due:2017, secured by
property.

Installment contract receiveble, monthly
payments of $2,962 including interest at
6.0%. final payment due 2032, secured by
property.

Installment contract receivable, monthly
payments of $1,375"including interest at
5.4%, final payment duc 2027, secured by
property.

Installment contract receivable, annual
payments of 36,000 including interest at
5 0%, final payment'due 2012, secured by
property.

Installment contract recetvable, annual
payments of $16,865 including interest at
6.5%, final payment due 2023, secured by

property.

2011 2010
S L710170 5 1845169
45,059 45,059
| 40,630 44,961
426,992 435,406

I

229,606 228,008
7,314 8,020
205,710 .
S 2665481, 5 2.606.623

.
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Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE C NOTES RECEIVABLE, continued

2012 2010
Unrestricted < 8 -0 s R&,735
Fndowments \ 1,413,644 1,227,919
Temporarily restricted . 45,059 45,059
Trusts . 1,206,778 1.244 910

3 2,665,481 S 2,606,623

NOTE D FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS -

The foundation reports its fair valuc measures using a three-level hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to
measure fair value. This lnerarchy, eqabhshcd by GAAP, rcquires that entities maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobsefvable inputs when measuring fdu- value. The three levels of
inputs uséd to measure fair value are as:-follows: ¢

Level | Inputs to the valuation memodologgy are unadjusted quofed: pncw forgdent:cal assets or

liabilities in active markets that" the Organization has the abxhty to:access.

prategy

Level § Inputs to the valuanon methodology mclude
. - quoted prices for sumilur asséts or liabilities in active markets;
- quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabulities :n inactive markets;
- inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;
- inputs- that are derived pnn..xpally from or corroborated by observable market data by
correlation or other means.

If the asset or liability has a spcmﬁed {contractual) term, the level 2 mput must be
observable for substantially the ful] term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservablc and sxgmﬁcant to t.he fair valee
mu:surc:mcnt

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement fevel within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level
of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used need to maximize the
usc of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inpuis.

i
Following 15 a description of the valuation methodblogies used for assets measured at fair value.

Investments - Commercial/Government tonds: Valued at the ciosing price reported on the active
market on which the mdividual securities azre traded.

Investments - Corporate stock: Valued at t.;he closing price reporied on the active market on which the
mndividual securities are traded.

5
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Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE E INVESTMENTS

Investinents consist of the following at June 30:

2011 2010

Recal propenty and real asset funds $ 338,620 $ 854,876
Equity securities 1,794371 1,066,856
Debt sccunties 339,416 588,180
Governmenl securities 237,787 261,890
‘Fotal $ 2,710,194, $ 2,771,802
Unrestricted mvestments $ 178,309 $ 90,043
Endowment investments 1,313,135 1,686,597
Alummi mvestments : 204,864 172,401
Other temporarily restricted funds - 318,776 186,609
Trust investments 695,110 636,152
Total $ 2,710,194 3 2,771,80}__:

The following table summarizes the levels in the fair value hierarchy of the organizations investments at:

June 30, 2011
Total Level 1 Level 3
Real asset funds T8 i3N,787 s - $ 37,787
Equity securities 1,794,371 1,794,371 -
Debt securities 339,416 339,416 -
Governmeat securities 237.787 237,787 -
Total $ 2,409,361 $ 2,371,574 $ 37,787
June 30, 2010: )
Total Levell Level 3
Real asset funds S 26429 S - § 26,429
Equuty securities 1,009,395 1,009,395 .
Debt sccurtties 711,874 711,874 -
Government securities 195,655 195,655 -
Total $ 1,943,353 g 1,916,924 $ 26,429

Real property with book values of $300,833 and $828,449 on June 30, 2011 and 2010 respectively, were valued
usmg Level 3 inputs.

Consinued
1.



Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTEE INVESTMENTS, continued

The following reconciles 1evel 3 inputs for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010:

July 1, 2009 3 -
Purchase of investrents 25,413
Change in value of investments 1,016
June 30, 2010 i 26,429
Change in value of investments ’ 11,358
June 30, 2011 , $ 37,787

Investment income for the years ended June 30 is summarized as follows:

2011 . 2010
Interest and dividend income x S 238,308 5 212,761
Realized and unrealized (losses) on investinents ,
carried at fair value ' 64,447 C . (39,057)
Total , $ 303255 8 173,704

Unrealizéd and realized gains are reported net of rélated expenses in the statement of activities. For years
cnded 2011 and 2010 the related expensés were $20;568 and $16,127, respectively.

NOTE-¥- FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT
“ ;

Furniture and equipment, at-cost; are suramarized as follows:

: | 2011 2010.
Office fumiture ; § 11,806 $ 11,806
Computers, printers & software : 42,646 432,646
. ; 54,482 ° " - 34,432
Less accumulated depreciation § {48,276). (47,416)
s 6176 s 7,036

NOTE G TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted nct assets as of Juie 3¢ are summarized as follows:

2011 2010

Scholarships £ 390,000 s 213,119
Restricted for trusts 575,614 529,956
Alumni 187,584 200,979
Other 525,808 295,908

Subtotal 1,679,093 1,239,062
Athletics . (135,186) (72,650)

Total temporarily restricted net assets $ 1,543,907 $1,167.312

The baiance of Athletics represents an obligation of future revenues.

. 14-
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Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTEH PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30U are summarized as follows:

2011 2010
Community projects S 304,329 S 304,329
Other projects ' 116,054 115.876
Scholarships 3,331,318 3,252,605
Total temporarily restricted net asscts $3,751,70 $£3,672810

NOTEI ENDOWMENTS :

Thé Board of Trustees of the foundation has interpreted the Montana Uniform Prudent Management
of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift
as of the gif date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the
conftrary. As a result of this mg@(czpretahon, lhe foundation classifies. as permanently restricted net
assets (1) the original value.of gifts donated;to all donor-restricted permanent. -endowments, (2) the
original value of any subsequent gifts to donor-restricted permanent endowments, and (3) any
accumulations to donor-restricted permanent endowments made in accorda.nce with the direction of
the applicable donor gift mstrunient-at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining
portion of a donor-restricted pcrmanent endowment fund is classified as temporarily restricted net

assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the organization.

UPMIFA permits the foundation to appropnalc for expenditure or accumulate so much of a donor
restricted endowment fund as it determines is'prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes, and duration for
which the endowment fund is.established. Under the Foundation’s endowient spending policy 3
percent of the prior year ending endowment value is budgeted for expemnditure, A portion of
endowment fund earnings are used for reasonable management costs of the investments,

The Foundation considers the following factors in making a determination to appropriate or
accurnulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund; *

(2) The purposes of the Foundation.and the donor-restricied endowment fund,

(3) General economic conditions;

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation;

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments;

(6) Other resources of the Foundation; and

(7) The investment policies of the Foundation.

Continued
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Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jfor the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE I ENDOWMENTS, continued

Changes in net asset composition by type of fund for the years ended Junc 30, 2010 and 2009 are
as follows: '

Temporanly  Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total
Hndowrent net assets June 30, 2009 S 98,964 § 3,123,948 §$3,222.912
Investment return: /

Interest and dividends 101,375 - 101,375

Net pains (realized and varealized) (40,239) . (40,239)
Total investmen: return . ) 61,136 - 61,136
Gifts i - 548,862 548,862
Appropriation of endowment assets for
expenditure-spending rate : e - {(80,985) - - (80,985
Endowrent net assets June-30, 2010 79,115 3,672,810 773,751,925
Investment rearn: g

Iterest and dividends 126,249 - 126,249

Net pains (realized and unrealized) 53,937 - 53,937
‘Total investment return ; 180,186 - 180,186
Gifts 2 . 172,601 172,601
Donor released restriction i - (93,710) (93,710)
Apb’ropri’aﬁon of endowmerit-assets for
expenditure-spending rate ! . (88,48) . (88,482)

-Endowment net assets June 30, 2011 $ 170,819 §-3, 751 ;701 S 3’972 520

i
i

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Foundation has adopted investment and spendmg policies for endowment assets to'maintain
principle value while seeking to maximmze mvcstmcnt return within the risk parameters. Endowment
assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the Foundation must hoid-in perpetuity or for
2 donor-specified period(s). The absolute objective 1s 10 seek an average total anmual retumn that
exceeds. the spending/payout rate plus,fees.and inflation. This objective 1s measured annually; the
intent of ‘this objective 1s to preserve, over tume, the principal value of the assets. The relative
odjective is to seek competitive investment performance VETSUS appropriate capxra] market measnres,

such as securities indices. This objective shall be measured primanly by comparing investment results
annually. The Foundation expects 1s cndowmeéht fands, over time, to provide a reasonable level of
current income to support the spending policy authorized by the Board of Directors. Actual returns in
any given year may vary from this amount..

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

The assets wall be managed on a total return basis  While the Foundation recognizes the importance
of preservation of capitsl, 1t also adheres to the principle that varying degrees of investment risk are
generally rewarded with compensating retumns. It isnot a breach of fiduciery responsibility to pursue
riskier investment strategies if such strategies are in the Foundation’s best interest on a nsk-adjusted
hasis. Risk management of the investment program is focused on understanding both the investment

Continued
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Montana State University-Northern Foundation

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jor the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE1 ENDOWMENTS, continued

and operational risks to which the Foundation’s investments are exposed. The objective is lo
minimize operationa) risks and require anpropriatc compensation for investment nsks which the
Foundation 15 willing to accept.

NOTEJ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Foundation provides fund raising and other services to Montana State Umiversity-Northem for
which it is paid an annual fee. Payments received for the years ended June 30,2011 and 2010 were
$146,000 and $146,000 respectively. The Foundaticn alse had notes receivable fro Montana State
University-Northern of $1,710,170 and $1,845,169 at June 30, 2011 and 2010 respectively,

Certain operating costs of the Foundation are paid directly by Montana State University-Northern:
These include costs agsociated-with the free use of admunistrative office facilities, telephone, utilitics,
and certain other operating costs attributed;to the Foundation. These costs are not included in the
accompanymg financial statements due to the difficulty of accurately determining their value.

NOTE K EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Foundation is the sponsor of a 403(b)_retirement plan. Under this plan, the Foundation will
match 100% of an employee’s elective salary deferral. The employee elective deferral is limited to
the smaller of the maximum IRS.rate.or 6%. For the years.ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 the
Foundation's contributions-to the plan were $6,595 and $2,302, respectively.

NOTE L. INTERFUND LOANS

The Unrestricted fund of the Foundation has horrowed $150,000 from the Foundation’s endowment
funds which it used to make a donation to MSU Northern for the purpose of reinstating a football
program. The Unrestricted fund of the Foundation has borrowed $713,607 from the Foundation’s
endowment funds which it used to make donations to MSU Northem for costs of the Applied
Technology Center and costs for athletic programs. The Foundation Unrestneted fund 15 paying
annual interest only payments at the current market rate.

NOTE M UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

At June 30, 2011 the Unrestricted fund had negative net assets due to an excess of expenditures over
revenues. This was primarily due to the support provided to the Applied Technology Center at MSU-
Northern. The Foundation has borrowed to provide this support and will repay the funds and restore
the net assets from future contributions. A primary source of these contributions 1s anticipated to be
trust funds currently managed by the Foundation As the trusts reach their maturity the remaining
funds will become unrestricted and will be available to restore the net assets.

Continued
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Montana State University-Northern Foundstion

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jfor the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

NOTE N GIFT ANNUITIES

The Foundation is subject to certain provisions of the Montana Code Annotated which specify thata
charitable organization may only issue a "qualified charitable gift annuity" if it meets the following
statutory requirements cn the date of the annuity agreement:

» Has a minimum of $300,000 net worth or has a mmmum of $100,000 in unrestricted cash,
cash equivalents, or publicly traded securnities, exclusive of the assels funding the annuity
_agreement;

Has been 10 continuous operation for at,least three years or is a successor or- affiliate of a
i charitable organization that hds'been i in, continuous operation for at “least three years; and

» Maintains a scparate anmur'y fund with at least one-half the value of the initial-amount

transferred for outstandmg annuitiés, |

For the year ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, tbe Foundaton met the requircments to issue qualified
charitable gift annuities. ;
H

NOTE.O 'ﬁRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

I-‘or the year ended June 30, 2011 a prior pcnod adjustment was made to correct;the allocation of
donor restricted funds.

NOTEP SUBSEQUENT EVENTS ,

“The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the auditor’s report, which is the
date these financial statcments were available to be issued. There were no‘events between July 1,
2011 and the date of the auditor’s report that require recognition as of June 30 2011
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev January 2011) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 15451709
Department of the Treasury

Internat Revenue Service P> File a separate application for each return.

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box > lil

® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)

Do not complete Part 1l uniess you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extenston on a previously filed Form 8868

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
reguired to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms hsted in Part | or Part || with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions) For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www irs gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

| Part | J Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit onginal (no copies needed)

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part 1 only » [ ]

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print MONTANA STATE UNIVERSITY-NORTHERN
e by th FOUNDATION 81-0375335

lle by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no If a P O box, see instructions

filng your PO BOX 1 6 9 1

return See
mstructions { - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions

HAVRE, MT 59501

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |]IsFor Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) Q7
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 01 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

THE ORGANIZATION
® The books are nthe care of » PO BOX 1691 - HAVRE, MT 59501
Telephone No » 406-265-3711 FAXNo P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box > D
® |f this I1s for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) If this 1s for the whole group, check this
box P D if 1t 1s for part of the group, check this box P D and attach a hst with the names and EINs of all members the extension i1s for
1 I request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
FEBRUARY 15, 2012 . tofilethe exempt organization return for the organization named above The extension
1s for the organization’s return for

» | calendar year or
» [X] tax yearbeginning _JUL 1, 2010 ,andendng_JUN 30, 2011
2 If the tax year entered In line 1 1s for less than 12 months, check reason L__l Initial return D Final return

E] Change in accounting pertod

3a |f this application 1s for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits See instructions 3a | § 0.
b  If this application 1s for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b]| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract ine 3b from line 3a Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System) See instructions 3¢l $ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EQ for payment instructions
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011)
023841
01-18-12

30




